David Barthelmy

From: Kevin Ward and The Mineral Gallery [kevin@themineralgallery.ccsend.com] on behalf of
Kevin Ward and The Mineral Gallery [kward@themineralgallery.com]

Sent: Friday, January 06, 2012 1:01 PM

To: dbarthelmy@webmineral.com

Subject: ** The New Denver 2011 Showroom Update is Online! * *

e

The Sixth Denver Show 2011 Update!

Whether you call this the FINAL Denver 2011 Showroom Update or
the first Pre-Tucson Mineral Update, one thing rings clear... There are some
great looking rocks in this newest update and here's an example of just a few!

Large cabinet sized Scheelite with Aquamarine centerpiece!
Incredibly rare specimen of Native Gold crystals from Chile!
Cream colored Smithsonite from Tsumeb!

The finest blue Topaz crystal with Amazonite from the Zapot Mine!
Multiple Boleite cube specimen!

Rare Gold in Quartz from Norway!

Huge elongated Emerald crystal from the Muzo Mine!
Crystalline Gold on white Quartz from the Mockingbird Mine!
Exceptional zoned Fluorite cluster from Illinois!
Rhodochrosite with Apatite, Fluorite, and Pyrite from China!
Gemmy green Cuprian Smithsonite from Tsumeb!
Native Silver on Calcite from Kongsberg!

Epidote crystals with Byssolite from Knappenwand!

And MUCH, MUCH more!!

I welcome your comments, questions, and all reasonable offers!

Denver 2011 Show Room #6




Thanks again for making The Mineral Gallery your choice for fine minerals!

Kevin

Contact Information
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www.themineralgallery.com - (251) 648-0541 - www.exceptionalminerals.com
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